
Meeting:  Phase 2 Reservoir Project Agreement  2020 March 19 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM –  4:00 PM  

Location:  Maxwel l  Project Off ice 

122 Old Highway 99W, Maxwel l ,  CA 95955  

Cal l  in:  1-844-531-9388 

Code:  738 675 471 

 
WEBEX LINK 

Chair:  Thad Bettner (Glenn-Colusa I r r igation Dist r ict)  

Vice Chair :  Jeff Davis  (San Gorgonio Pass Water  Agency) 

Treasurer :  Jamie Traynham (Davis  Water Distr ict)  

AGEND A 

Not ice:  Pursuant to Execut ive Order N -25-20,  i s sued by Governor Newsom on March 

12,  2020,  and guidance by the Cal i forn ia Department  of  Publ ic Health  dated March 

11,  2020,  th is  meet ing wi l l  be conducted by te leconference.  The publ ic may attend 

the meet ing and offer  publ ic comments by phone, us ing the cal l - in  number above,  

or  in  person,  at  the address above.  Members of  the Committee wi l l  part ic ipate by 

te leconference f rom other locat ions .  

 
Status: Issued for  Use  Version: A 

Purpose: Informat iona l  Date: 2020 March 19  

Caveat 1 Subject  to change  Ref/File #:  

Caveat 2  Page: 1 o f  3 

 

 

ROLL CALL & CALL TO ORDER :  10 min   

•  Int roduct ions.  

•  Pledge of  Al legiance.  

•  Approval  of  March 19,  2020 Agenda.  

•  Consider approving the February 21 ,  2020 Phase 2  Reservoi r  Committee Meet ing 

Minutes.  

•  Announcement of  Closed Sess ion.  

•  Per iod for  Publ ic Comment .  Max:  10 min  

 

1.  Member ’s  Reports :  

 

1.1  Chai rpersons ’  Report :  15 min  Bettner ,  Davis  

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Chai r/Co-Chai r  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

•  Workgroup ass ignments ( At tachment 01-1A)  

 

1 .2  Reservoi r  Commit tee Part ic ipant Reports :   5  min   Representat ives  

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low Representat ives or  thei r  Al ternates an opportuni ty  

to disc lose/di scuss i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

2.  Consent  Agenda:   0 min   Watson  

 

 None.  

 

3.  Manager ’s  Report :  15 min       Watson  

https://hdrinc.webex.com/hdrinc/j.php?MTID=m1be1895f250f3a461c4f1839e2bb8d27


Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 March 19  

   Page: 2 o f  3 

 

 

3 .1  Discuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to s taff  regarding the S i tes Pro ject’s  monthly  

status report .  (Attachment 3-1A)  

 

3 .2  Discuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to s taff  regarding Proposi t ion 1 ,  WSIP 

act iv i t ies  and WI IN Act Funding.  

 

4 .  2019 Ad Hoc Budget  & F inance Workgroup :  30 min  Traynham 

 

4.1  Consider  accept ing the S i tes  Project Author i ty  Treasurer’ s  Report .  (Attachment  

4-1 A)  

 

4.2  Consider  approval  of  the Reservoi r  Committee’s port ion  of  the monthly  

Payment of  Cla ims .  (Attachments  4-2 A & B)  

 

5 .  2019 Ad Hoc Envi ronmental  & Permi t t ing  Workgroup:  10  min             Bet tner  

 

 Discussion and possible di rection to staff regarding the ongoing activi t ies of the 

Environmental  and Permitt ing Workgroup.   

 

6.  2019 Ad Hoc Reservoir  Ops  & Engineer ing Workgroup :     20  min    Kunde/Azevedo  

 

6 .1  Discussion and possible direction to staff  regarding value planning efforts  and 

the next steps to develop an updated project descr ipt ion.   

 

7 .  Updated Work P lan :  

 

7 .1  Discussion and possible direction to staff regarding the development of  the 

work plan for  the period of performance start ing September 1, 2020 and ending 

December 31, 2021 in  accordance with  a proposed Amendment 2 to  the current 

Part icipation Agreement .  

 

8 .  Extending to  Current  Par t icipat ion Agreement :  

 

8 .1  Discuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to s taf f  regarding the proposed 

amendment to the current part ic ipat ion agreement  and support ing 

documents .  

 

RECESS:  

 

9.  Closed Sess ion :  

 

9.1  Publ ic Employee Appointment (Gov.  Code, §  54957)  

 T i t le:  Execut ive Di rector  

  

10.  Report  f rom Closed Sess ion :  5  min  Kuney 

 

11.  Recap:   Watson  

 

11.1  Agenda topics for  next meet ing?  



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 March 19  

   Page: 3 o f  3 

 

•  Presentat ion:  Statewide water  management  act ions:  Department of  Water  

Resources’  perspect ive on Del ta Conveyance.  

 

11.2  Upcoming Reservoi r  Committee meet ing :  

 

F r iday, Apr i l  17 ,  2020 9:00 AM 

Maxwel l  Project Off ice  

122 Old Highway 99W, Maxwel l ,  CA 95955 

 

ADJOURN:  

 

PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENT:  Any person may speak about any subject of  concern,  

provided i t  i s  wi th in the jur i sd ict ion of  the Reservoi r  Commit tee and i s  not a l ready 

on today’s agenda.  The total  amount of  t ime al lot ted for  receiv ing such publ ic 

communicat ion shal l  be l imi ted t o a total  of  10 minutes per i ssue and each indiv idual 

or  group wi l l  be l im i ted to no more than 3 minutes each with in the 10 minutes 

a l located per i ssue.  Note:  No act ion shal l  be taken on comments made under th i s  

comment per iod.  

 

ADA COMPLIANCE:  Upon request ,  agendas wi l l  be made avai lable in  a l ternat ive 

formats to accommodate persons  wi th  disabi l i t ies .  In  addit ion,  any person wi th  a 

disabi l i ty  who requi res a modi f icat ion or  accommodation to part ic ipate or  attend 

th i s  meet ing may request  necessa ry  accommodation.  P lease make your request  to 

the Board Clerk ,  speci fy ing your d i sabi l i ty ,  the format in  which you would l ike  to 

receive th i s  Agenda and any other accommodation requi red no later  than 24 hours  

pr ior  to the s tart  of  the meet ing.  





Meeting:  Phase 2 Reservoir Project Agreement 2020 February 21 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 9:00 AM –  1:00 PM 

Location:  Maxwel l  Project Off ice  

122 Old Highway 99W, Maxwel l ,  CA 95955  

Cal l  in:1-800-201-7439 

Code:  644237 

 

Chair :  Thad Bettner (Glenn-Colusa I r r igation Dist r ict)  

Vice Chair :  Jeff Davis  (San Gorgonio Pass Water  Agency) 

Treasurer :  Jamie Traynham (Davis  Water Distr ict)  

MI NUT ES  

Part ic ipat ion by phone is  not  

counted in  quorum or vot ing.  

Status: Issued for  Use  Version: A 

Purpose: Informat iona l  Date: 2020 February 21  

Caveat 1 Subject  to change  Ref/File #:  

Caveat 2  Page: 1 o f  9 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER :  

 

Chairman Bettner  cal led the meet ing to order  at 9:00 a.m.,  fol lowed by the Pledge 

of  Al legiance.  

 

ROLL CALL :  

 

Rol l  was cal led (See Attachment A) ,  which resul ted in  1 5 el ig ib le representat ives.  

Th i s  equated to 68% of  the current part ic ipat ion percentage being in  attendance, 

which i s  g reater  than the 50% needed to have a quorum of the Reservoi r  Committee.  

By 10:00 a.m.,  4  addit ional  members were seated br inging the total  part ic ipat ion 

percentage to 94.8%. At 12:30 p.m.,  3  representat ives vacated thei r  seats  and left  

the meet ing leaving the total  part ic ipat ion percentage at 80 .4%.   

 

INTRODUCTIONS:  

 

The S i tes Reservoi r  Committee members,  s taf f  and members of  the publ ic int roduced 

themselves.  

 

ATTENDANCE:  

 

See Attachment  B.  

 

AGENDA APPROVAL :  

 

Act ion :  I t  was moved by  Vanderwaal ,  seconded by Davi s  to approve the  February 

21,  2020 Agenda, as  presented. The mot ion car r ied unanimously .  

 

MINUTES APPROVAL :  

Chai rman Bettner  cal led for  approval  of  the January  17 ,  2020 Phase 2  Reservoi r  

Committee Meet ing Minutes.  He stated on page 3 under Agenda I tem 3.2 ,  

Reclamation staff  requested a language correct ion  regarding “Cooperat ive 

Operat ions” .   

Act ion :  I t  was moved by Vanderwaal ,  seconded by Ruiz  to approve the January 17,  

2020 Phase 2 Reservoi r  Committee Meet ing Minutes ,  as corrected. The mot ion 

carr ied unanimously .  

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting 2020 February 21

   Page: 2 o f  9 

 

PERIOD OF PUBL IC COMMENT :  

 

Chai rman Bettner  ca l led for  publ ic comment.  Hear ing none,  he c losed the per iod of  

publ ic comment.  

 

SPECIAL  PRESENTAT ION:    Weghors t  

 

•  I rv ine Ranch Water  Dist r ic t ’s  perspect ive on the integrat ion of  groundwater & 

sur face water .  

 

Mr.  Weghorst  spoke to I rv ine Ranch Water  Dis t r ict ’s  interest  in  the S i tes Project.  He 

also spoke to serv ices provided by the Dist r ic t  and the integrat ion of  groundwater  

and surface water .  He fur ther  spoke to the benef i t s  of  pursuing a par tnersh ip 

between S i tes  and I rv ine Ranch Water  Dist r ic t .  B r ief  d i scuss ion fol lowed. Fol lowing 

discuss ion,  Mr .  Weghors t  s tated he would l ike to work wi th Mr.  Watson and the S i tes  

team to explore th i s  concept fur ther .  

 

Chai rman Bettner  thanked Mr.  Weghorst  for  the presentat ion.  

 

1.  Member ’s  Reports :  

 

1.1  Chai rpersons ’  Report :   Bettner ,  Davis  

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Chai r/Co-Chai r  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

Chai rman Bettner  provided an update  as fol lows:  

•  Voluntary Agreements .  

•  Execut ive Di rector ’s  recrui tment .  

•  Faci l i tator  for  St rategic P lanning .  

Br ief  d i scuss ion fol lowed with no act ion taken.   

 

1 .2  Reservoi r  Commit tee Part ic ipant Reports :     Representat ives  

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low Representat ives or  thei r  Al ternates an opportuni ty  

to disc lose/di scuss i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

Chai rman Bettner  provided an update regarding the 

rest ructur ing/consol idat ion of  the 2019 Ad Hoc Work Groups  into four  Work 

Groups as fol lows:  

•  Budget and F inance . 

•  Reservoi r  Operat ions  & Engineer ing .  

•  Envi ronmental  & Permitt ing .  

•  Coordinat ion.  

 B r ief  d i scuss ion  fol lowed.  Fol lowing discuss ion ,  a  s ign-up sheet was c i rculated  

for  those interested in  serv ing on any of  the four  Work Groups .  



Reservoir Committee Meeting 2020 February 21

   Page: 3 o f  9 

 

2.  Consent  Agenda:    Watson  

 

 None.  

 

3.  Manager ’s  Report :    Watson  

 

3.1  Discuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to s taff  regarding the S i tes Pro ject’s  monthly  

status report .  (Attachment 3-1A)  

 

 General  Manager Watson provided an overv iew of p roject act iv i t ies  

performed in the months of  January and February 2020 as fol lows:  

•  Reminder of  need to f i le Form 700s by Apr i l  2 ,  2020 .  

•  Status of  Home Board approval  of  Amendment  #1A through June 30,  2020 .  

•  Governor’s  Res i l iency Port fol io and the var ious  let ter s  submitted in  support  

of  S i tes.  

•  Cont inued support  of  Reclamation on complet ion of  thei r  Feas ib i l i ty  Report ,  

inc luding the coordinat ion of  b iological  and cul tura l  monitor ing along with 

land access for  the NODOS Feasib i l i ty  Geotechnical  Invest igat ions .  

•  Cont inued support  of  Value Planning and Affordabi l i ty  Analyses .  

•  Received the th i rd CWC ear ly  funding payment in  the amount of  $2.1 

mi l l ion.  

3.2  Discuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to s taff  regarding Proposi t i on 1 ,  WSIP 

act iv i t ies  and WI IN Act Funding.  

 

 General  Manager Watson provided a review of  P roposi t ion  1,  WSIP  act iv i t ies  

and WI IN Act Funding as fol lows:  

 

•  WSIP :  

o  Ms. Herson-Phenix  provided a br ief  update on the ear ly  funding 

agreement  wi th Reclamation.  

•  Proposi t ion 1 :  

o  Cal i forn ia Water  Commiss ion met  on February 19,  2020 and 

discussed/considered the fol lowing:  

▪  New roles  of  the Water  Commiss ion .  

▪  Water Res i l ience Por t fol io .  

▪  Delta Conveyance.  

▪  Tr ibal  Engagement in  Del ta Conveyance . 

▪  Tabled the Annual  Review of the State Water  Project .  

•  USDA:  

o  Submit ted end of  year 2019 Status Report .  

•  Federal  Appropr iat ions :  



Reservoir Committee Meeting 2020 February 21

   Page: 4 o f  9 

 

o  Ms. Kennedy provided an update on the i r  Feas ib i l i ty  Report  and  

proposed schedule for  same.  Br ie f  d i scuss ion  fol lowed wi th  no act ion 

taken.  

o  General  Manager Watson provided a br ief  update regarding a meet ing 

with Mr.  Conant  on the Federal  Feas ib i l i ty  and the Value Planning.  Br ie f  

d i scuss ion fol lowed with no act ion taken.  

 

9:45  a.m.  Representat ive f rom Carter  Mutual  Water  Company ,  Cor t ina Water  Dist r ict  

and Santa Clara Val ley Water  D is t r ict  are now present and seated.  

 

4 .  2019 Ad Hoc Budget  & F inance Workgroup:    T raynham 

 

4.1  Consider  accept ing the S i tes  Project Author i ty  Treasurer’ s  Report .  (Attachment  

4-1 A)  

 

 Act ion :  I t  was moved by Vanderwaal ,  seconded by T incher to accept the S i tes  

Pro ject Author i ty  T reasurer’ s  Report ,  as presented. The mot ion carr ied 

unanimously .  

 

4.2  Consider  approval  of  the Reservoi r  Committee’s port ion  of  the monthly  

Payment of  Cla ims .  (Attachments  4-2 A & B)  

 

 Act ion :  I t  was moved by Kunde, seconded by F lores to approve the Reservoi r  

Committee’s por t ion of  the month Payment of  Cla ims.  The mot ion car r ied 

unanimously .  

 

9:55 a.m. Representat ive f rom Metropol i tan Water Distr ict representat ive is now 

present and seated.  

 

4 .3  Discussion and possible direction to staff regarding the forward- looking work 

plan associated with extending the t ime of the current Part icipation Agreement 

from January 1 through August 31,  2020 as Amendment 1B Work Plan).  

 

General  Manager Watson provided an overview of a work plan that proposes 

to al locate unspent funds associated with the current Phase 2 (2019) 

Part icipation Agreement for  work to be performed start ing January 2,  2020 

through August 31,  2020.  General  Manager Watson stated t he proposed task 

order amendments which are Agenda Item numbers  4.3 .1 through 4.3.8.  

 

Mr. T incher inqui red as to a cr i t ical  path schedule.  

 

Ms. Dyer expressed concern in taking funds f rom the Environmental  and 

Permitt ing budget and putt ing i t  into the Inte gration Project  budget.  

 

General  Manager Watson stated the above concerns are addressed in Agenda 

Item number 8,  Work Plan. Discussion fol lowed.  

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting 2020 February 21

   Page: 5 o f  9 

 

Fol lowing discussion,  Chai rman Bettner  stated Agenda I tem number 8,  Work 

Plan would be considered at thi s t ime to address Mr. T incher’s and Ms. Dyer’s  

concerns .  

 

8.  September 1 , 2020 through December 2021 Work Plan :  

 

8.1  Discussion and possible direction to staff  regarding development of  the work  

plan for the period of  performance start ing September 1, 2020 and ending 

December 31, 2021 in accordance with a proposed Amendment 2 to current 

Part icipation Agreement.  

 

General  Manager Watson provided an overview of the work plan for September 

1, 2020 through the end of December 31, 2021 as fol lows:  

•  Process to Execute Amendment 2 Agreement .  

•  Proposed Goals to be Completed by end of 2021 :  

o  Operational plan & certainty .  

o  Permit certainty :  

▪  Admin draf t water  r ight appl ication prepared. 

▪  Biological Assessment submitted .  

▪  CDFW Incidental  Take permit appl ication submitted .  

▪  Draft Section 106 Programmatic Agreemen t.  

▪  Other key permits and/or agreements in progress .  

o  Environmental analysis and documentation (EIR/EIS)  largely  

completed. 

o  Affordabi l i ty & engineering design (work in progress) :  

▪  Incorporate DSOD requi rements .  

▪  Incorporate CVFPB requirements .  

▪  Address other construction-related permits  and/or agreements .  

o  Stakeholder partnerships (and draft agreements) .  

o  Prop 1 el igibi l i ty  mi lestone (Commission –  01-01-2022) :  

▪  Draft E IR avai lable for  publ ic review . 

▪  Feasibi l i ty study completed and  

▪  Commission determines:  

•  Draft E IR complete .  

•  Project i s  feasible (technical,  economic, f inanci al  and 

envi ronmental) .  

•  At least  75% commitment for  no-Prop 1 benefits  ( local  agencies  

plus federal) .  



Reservoir Committee Meeting 2020 February 21

   Page: 6 o f  9 

 

o  Manage go/no-go decis ions .  

o  Prepare successor agreements .  

•  Target-sett ing Schedule (From January) .  

•  Strawman Schedule (Updated Targets) .  

•  Post-Value Planning and Project Descr ipt ion Development (Post  August 

2020) .  

o  Continue CEQA/NEPA analysi s .  

o  Advance key permits .  

o  Complete Prop 1 (WSIP) Feasibi l i ty  Report .  

o  Coordinate with Reclamation .  

Lengthy discuss ion fol lowed regarding the work plan,  budget changes,  

information to be included in Home Board package, cr i t ical  path schedule, s i ze 

of  project,  costs ,  r i sks,  cash cal l s and development of  the f inal  Project  

Descr ipt ion.  

 

 Action:  I t  was moved by Davis,  seconded by Aze vedo to approve Agenda Item  

Numbers 4.3.1 through 4.3.8 as fol lows:  

 

4 .3.1  Approval  of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty to approve an 

amendment to HDR Engineer ing ,  Inc.’s  (HDR) (Project Integration) contract and 

task order scope of work,  budget and period of performance. (At tachment  4 -

3.1  A)  

4.3.2  Approval  of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty to approve an 

amendment to Brown and Caldwel l’s (B&C) (Project Controls)  contract and task 

order scope of  work,  budget and period of  performance. (At tachment  4-3.2 A)  

4.3 .3  Approval of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty to approve an 

amendment to Katz and Associates, Inc.’s (Katz) (Communications) contract  

and task order scope of  work,  budget and period of  performance. (At tachment  

4-3 .3  A)  

4.3 .4  Approval of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty to approve an 

amendment to ICF Jones and Stokes, Inc.’s ( ICF)  (Envi ronmental Planning and 

Analysi s)  contract  and task order scope of work, budget and period of 

performance. (At tachment  4-3 .4  A)  

4.3 .5  Approval of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty to approve an 

amendment to ICF Jones and Stokes,  Inc.’s ( ICF)  (Permitt ing and Agreements) 

contract and task order scope of  work,  budget and period of  performance. 

(At tachment  4-3.5  A)  

4.3.6  Approval of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty to approve an 

amendment to CH2M Hi l l  Engineers ,  Inc.’s  (CH2M) (Operations Simulation 

Model ing)  contract  and task order scope of work, budget and period of  

performance. (At tachment  4-3 .6  A)  



Reservoir Committee Meeting 2020 February 21

   Page: 7 o f  9 

 

4.3.7  Approval of a recommendation to the Sites Project Authori ty to approve an 

amendment to Fugro USA Land, Inc.’s (Fugro) (Geology and Geotechnical)  

contract  and task order scope of  work,  budget and period of  performance. 

(At tachment  4-3.7  A)   

4.3.8  Approval of a recommendation to the Si tes Project Authori ty to approve  

contract amendment to increase the budget to the AECOM contract.  

(At tachment  4-3.8  A)  

 

The mot ion carr ied unanimously .  

4.4  Discussion and possible direction to staff  regarding recent changes to  the 

Service Area G –  Real Estate project team and future real estate service area 

work activi t ies.  

Mr.  T rapasso and Mr.  Speser t  provided a br ief  update regarding  BRI ’s  company 

reorganizat ion whic h resul ted in  the layoff  of  the ex i st ing Right -of-Way Agent 

(Mr.  Connor) .  B r ief  d i scuss ion fol lowed.  

 Act ion :  I t  was moved by Kunde, seconded by Nuedeck to delegate the matter  

regarding the recent  changes to the Serv ice Area G –  Real  Es tate project  team 

and future real  estate serv ice area work  act iv i t ies  to the Reservoi r  

Coordinat ion Work  Group  for  resolut ion of  same. The mot ion carr ied 

unanimously .  

 

5 .  2019 Ad Hoc Envi ronmental  & Permi t t ing  Workgroup:  10  min  Bettner  

 

5 .1  Consider approval of a recommendation to the Si tes Project Authori ty to re -

start efforts  on the Environmental  Impact Report  (E IR)  for  the Si tes Reservoir  

Project, consider the most appropriate approach for completing the EIR 

pursuant to the Cal i fornia Environmental Qual i ty Act ( CEQA), and to cont inue 

working with Reclamation to f inal ize  thei r  E IS pursuant to the National 

Environmental  Pol icy Act (NEPA); presumably as a joint document .   

 

 Ms. Forsythe stated the Ad Hoc Environmental and Permitt ing Work Group met 

on January 29, 2020 to discuss how to approach restart ing efforts on the EIR for 

the Si tes Reservoir .  The most appropriate approach for completing the E IR  

pursuant to CEQA and options to f inal ize the E IR/EIS as a joint document wi th 

the Bureau of Reclamation and provided an overview of same.  

 

 Mr. Bruner provided an overview of CEQ A standards for recirculation of the 

EIR/EIS.  For  example,  whether to do a part ial  or  ful l  recirculation and spoke to 

some examples from Case Law. Discuss ion  fol lowed.  

 

 Act ion :  I t  was moved by  Davis ,  seconded by  Vanderwaal  to approve a 

recommendation to the S i tes Project Author i ty  to re - start  efforts  on the E IR  for  

the S i tes Reservoi r  P roject  and cons ider  the most appropr iate approach for  

complet ing the E IR pursuant to the CEQA . The mot ion car r ied unanimously .  

 

5 .2  Informational Presentations regarding on-going or future activi t ies and projects 

in the Sacramento River  system and the Sacramento -San Joaquin Del ta.   



Reservoir Committee Meeting 2020 February 21

   Page: 8 o f  9 

 

Chairman Bettner  provided a br ief  update on the B iological  Opin ion and the 

Voluntary Agreements.  

 

B r ief  d i scuss ion fol lowed reg arding the lawsui t  f i led by the State on the 

B iological  Opin ion,  wi th no act ion taken.  

 

6.  2019 Ad Hoc Reservoir  Operat ions Workgroup :  5  min    Rui z/Kunde 

 

 D iscuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to staf f  regarding the ongoing act iv i t ies  of  

the Reservoi r  Operat ions Workgroup.  

 

 Mr.  Kunde provided an update on the fol lowing:  

•  Br ief ing by CH2M on the B iological  Opin ion.  

•  Mr.  Tul l ’ s  report  on the Model ing done to support  permitt ing process  and 

review of del ivery  patterns .  

7.  2019 Ad Hoc Sit ing & Water Facilit ies Workgroup: 20 min  Vanderwaal /Azevedo  

 

7 .1  Discussion and possible direction to staff regarding value planning efforts to 

develop an updated project descr ipt ion.   

 

Mr.  Vanderwaal  and Mr .  Kunde provided an update on  value planning ef fort s  

to develop an updated pro ject  descr ipt ion.  Br ief  d i scuss ion  fol lowed wi th no 

act ion taken.  

 

Mr.  Freder iksen prov ided a br ief  overv iew on the Work ing Draft  of  the S i tes  

Pro ject  Value Planning Al ternat ives Appraisa l  Report  as fol lows:  

•  Pro ject  Object ives and Par t ic ipants .  

•  Operat ional  Considerat ions .  

•  Overview of Key Project Features  Being Considered .  

•  Si tes Release Capacity  to Meet Demands .  

•  Si tes Storage Capacity  to Meet 2019 Par t ic ipat ion Levels .  

•  Value Planning Al ternat ives and Costs .  

•  Repayment Costs .  

•  Alternat ive Screening .  

•  Recommended Pro ject .  

8.  September 1 ,  2020 through December 2021  Work P lan :  

 

8.1  Discussion and possible direction to staff  regarding development of  the work 

plan for the period of  performance start ing September 1, 2020 and ending 

December 31, 2021 in  accordance with  a proposed Amendment 2 to  the current 

Part icipation Agreement .  

 

General Manager Watson provided an overview of the work plan for September  

1, 2020 through the end of December 2021 as fol lows:  



Reservoir Committee Meeting 2020 February 21

   Page: 9 o f  9 

 

 

•  Information to be included in the Home Board package . 

•  Process to Execute Amendment 2 Agreement .  

•  Proposed Goals to be Completed by end of 2021 .  

•  Target-sett ing Schedule ( from January) .  

•  Strawman Schedule (Updated Targets .)  

•  Environmental  Planning.  

•  Permitt ing.  

•  Engineering.  

•  Ongoing Management & Business Functions .  

•  Strawman Funding Scenarios .  

•  Summarized Results:  Scenario s A, B  and C. 

 Lengthy discuss ion fol lowed on information to be included in  the Home Board 

package,  the three St rawman funding scenar ios,  r i sks ,  cash cal l s ,  costs ,  

part ic ipat ion agreements  and key del iverables .  Fol lowing di scuss ion,  d i rect ion 

was given to Staf f  to pursue Scenar io A .   

 

12:30 p .m.  Representat ives f rom San Bernardino Val ley MWD, San Gorgon io Pass  WA ,  

 Desert  WA and Santa Clar i ta Val ley WA vacated thei r  seats and lef t  the meet ing.   

 

9 .  Recap:   Watson  

  

9 .1  Agenda topics for  next meet ing?  

•  Presentat ion:  Statewide water  management  act ions:  Reclamation’s  

perspect ive on the  Re- in i t iat ion of  Consul tat ion on Long-Term Operat ions .  

 

9 .2  Upcoming Reservoi r  Committee meet ing :  

 

Thursday, March 19 ,  2020 1:00 PM 

Tsakopoulos Library Gal ler ia  

828 I  Street,  Sacramento, CA 95814 

 

Chai rman Bettner  adjourned the meet ing at 12:45 p.m.  

 

 

 

___________________________    _______________________________ 

Chairman       General  Manager  

Thad Bettner       J im Watson  

 

 



Top ic :  Sites Reservoir Project, Phase 2 2020 February 21 

Sub jec t :  Reservoir Committee Meeting 9:00 AM – 1:00 PM 

At tachment  A  to  Meet ing  Minutes  -  Ro l l  Ca l l  

NOTE 1 :  Pa r t i c ipa t ion by  phone a re  not  
counted  in  quorum or  vot ing .  

NOTE 2 :  Add i t iona l  par t i c ipants  were on  
the phone ,  bu t  d id  not  ident i f y  themse lves .  

Status: Meet ing  Record  Version: 0  
Purpose:  Date: 2020 February  21  
Caveat 1  Ref/File #: 12 .221-210 .018 
Caveat 2 Sub jec t  to  rev i s ion  Page: 1  o f  1  

 

Current Voting Committee Participants (21): 
  Pct Par t i c ipan t  

 3.42 American Canyon, City  

 2.51 Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 

 2.46 Carter MWC  

 4.97 Coachella Valley WD 

 4.97 Colusa County  

 5.49 Colusa Co. WD  

 2.50 Cortina WD (‡) 

 2.90 Davis WD (1) 

 0.00 Department of Water 
Resources (non-voting) 

 4.06 Desert WA (‡) 

 3.09 Dunnigan WD  

 3.68 Glenn-Colusa ID  

  Pct Par t i c ipan t  

 2.64 LaGrande WD  

 15.34 Metropolitan WD  

 3.42 Reclamation District 108  

 7.93 San Bernardino Valley MWD (‡) 

 6.01 San Gorgonio Pass WA  

 6.53 Santa Clara Valley WD  

 3.67 Santa Clarita Valley WA  

 6.27 Westside WD  

 3.17 Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD 

 0.00 US Bureau of Reclamation 
(non-voting) 

 4.97 Zone 7 WA  

 100.00 Total 
 

 15.  Voting members represented at Meeting’s start (See  Note  1 )   

 68.0 % Represented part ic ipat ion percentage 

 19.  Represented by 10:00 am (See Note  1 )   

 94.8 % Represented part ic ipat ion percentage  
 16.  Represented after 12:30 pm (See  Note  1 )  (‡) 

 80.4 % Represented part ic ipat ion percentage  

Representat ion has been delegated as fol lows: 
(1) To Shel ley Murphy, Colusa Co. WD 
(‡) Not present after 12:30 

pm 
 



Top ic :  Sites Reservoir Project , Phase 2 
(2019) 

2020 February 21 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 9:00 AM –  1:00 PM 

Attachment  B  t o  Meet ing  Minutes  -  At tend ance  

NOTE 1:  Unless  an a l te rna t ive l oca t ion  has  
been not iced,  par t i c ipat ion  by phone is  no t  
counted in  quorum or  vo t ing  

NOTE 2 :  Add i t iona l  pa r t ic ipants  were on 
the phone,  bu t  d id  no t  ident i f y  themse lves .  

Status: Issued for  use  Version: A 

Purpose:  Date: 2020 February 21  

Caveat 1  Ref/File #: 12.221-210.018 

Caveat 2 Subject  to rev is ion  Page: 1 o f  3 

 

Current Voting Reservoir Committee Participants (21):  

 Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive  ✓  Al ternate  Others  

 American Canyon, City  Felix Hernandez III  Jason Holley  Rick Kaufman 

 AVEK WA  Dwayne Chisam  Dan Flory  

 Carter MWC  Ben Carter  Ann Carter  

 Coachella Valley WD  Robert Cheng  Ivory Reyburn   

 Colusa County.  Mike Azevedo  Gary Evans  

 Colusa Co. WD  Shelley Murphy  Joe Marsh  

 Cortina WD  Jim Peterson  Chuck Grimmer  

 Davis WD  Jamie Traynham  Tom Charter  

 Desert WA  Mark Krause  Steve Johnson  

 Dunnigan WD  Bill Vanderwaal    

 Glenn-Colusa ID  Thad Bettner  Don Bransford  

 LaGrande WD  Zach Dennis   Ken LaGrande  

 Metropolitan WD  Randall Neudeck  Chandra Chilmakuri  

 RD 108  Bill Vanderwaal  Blair Lewis  

 San Bernardino V MWD  Bob Tincher  Heather Dyer  

 San Gorgonio Pass WA  Jeff Davis    

 Santa Clara Valley WD  Cindy Kao  Eric Leitterman  

 Santa Clarita Valley WA  Dirk Marks  Steve Cole  

 Westside WD  Allan Myers  Dan Ruiz  

 
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa 

WSD 
 Rob Kunde    

 Zone 7 WA  Amparo Flores 

 
 

 

 

Carol Mahoney 

Jarnail Chahal 

Wes Mercado 
Valerie Pryor 

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                2020 February 21 

 Page 2 of 3

 

 

Non-Voting Committee Participants (2): 

 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive /Other  ✓  Al ternate /Other   

Dept of Water Resources  Rob Cooke  David Sandino  

  Ajay Goyal  Jim Wieking  Dave Arrate 

Bureau of Reclamation  Richard Welsh  Don Bader  Chris Duke  

 



 

 

Kellye Kennedy 

Ryan Davis 

Natalie Wolder  

 

 

 

Derya Sumer 

Mike Dietl 

David Van Rijn  

 Mike Mosley 

   Shana Kaplan 

 

Pending Reservoir Committee Participants (0): 

 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive  ✓  Al ternate   

      
 

Authority,  Non-Signatory (6): 

 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive  ✓  Al ternate   

Glenn County  John Viegas    

PCWA  Ed Horton 


 

Ben Barker 

Darin Reintjes 
 

Roseville  Sean Bigley 
 

 

Trevor Joseph 

Jason Marks 
 

Sacramento, City of  Jeff Harris  Anne Sanger  

Sacramento County WA  Kerry Schmitz  Michael Peterson  

Tehama-Colusa Canal 

Authority 
 Jeff Sutton    

 

Staff:  

 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Forsythe, Ali Sites Project Authority 

 Frederiksen, Lee Sites Project Authority 

 Spesert, Kevin Sites Project Authority 

 Trapasso, Joe Sites Project Authority 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Tirado, Yolanda Sites Project Authority 

 Watson, Jim Sites Project Authority 

   

 
 

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                  2020 February 21  

 Page 3 of 3 

 

 
Consultants:  

 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Alexander, Jeriann Furgro 

 Barnes, Joe AECOM 

 Boling, Robert HDR 

 Briard, Monique ICF 

 Brown, Doug Stradling  

 Brown, Scott LWA 

 Bruner, Marc Perkins Coie 

 Campbell, Jeff Project Controls Cubed 

 Durbin, Gary Brown & Caldwell 

 Floyd, Kim Floyd 

 Herrin, Jeff AECOM 

 Heydinger, Erin HDR 

 Johns, Jerry Johns 

 Katz, Sara Katz & Associates 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Kivett, Marcia Sites Project Authority 

 Kuney, Scott Young Wooldridge 

 Montague, Doug Montague DeRose Assoc. 

 Motamed, Farid Fugro 

 Robinette, JP Brown & Caldwell 

 Rossetto, Sarah Katz & Associates 

 Rude, Peter Ch2m 

 Spranza, John HDR 

 Tull, Rob Ch2m 

 Van Camp, Marc MBK 

 Warner Herson, 

Laurie 
Phenix 

   

   

   

 

Other Attendees: (Check box to  have  emai l  address added to  the d is t r ibut ion l is t)  

Name Represent ing  Contac t  (Phone & E -mai l )  

Paul Weghorst Irvine Ranch WD  

Cathy Westcott HDR  

Nicole Williams ICF  

Juleah Cordi 
Assemblyman Gallagher’s 
Office 

 

Laura Nicholson Senator Nielsen’s Office  

   

   

   

   





March 19, 2020 Reservoir Committee Meeting 

Top ic :  Sites Project - Reservoir Committee 2020 March 16 

 Workgroup Assignments for 2020  

 

 Status: Interna l  Work ing Dra f t  Phase: 2 Version: 0 

Caveat  Date: 2020 Mar  16 

  Ref/File #: 221.228 

eFile: 01-01A Workgroup s ignup Sheet  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

 
Budget &  Res. Ops & Environmental   
Finance  Engineering  & Permitting  Coordination  

 1 Jamie Traynham Mike Azevedo  Mike Azevedo  Thad Bettner  
  Cha ir   Vice Chair     Res Comm Chair  

 2 Thad Bettner  Thad Bettner  Thad Bettner  Jeff Davis  
      Cha ir   Res Comm Vice Chair  

 3 Rob Kunde  Rob Kunde  Rob Kunde  Jamie Traynham  
    Cha ir     Budget & Finance Chair  

 4 Eric Leitterman  Eric Leitterman  Eric Leitterman  Robert Cheng  
        Budget & Finance Vice Chair  

 5 Robert Cheng  Robert Cheng  Robert Cheng  Rob Kunde 
  Vice cha ir       Res Ops & Eng. Cha ir  

 6 Bil l Vanderwaal  Bil l Vanderwaal   Bil l Vanderwaal   Mike Azevedo 
        Res Ops & Eng. Vice Chair  

 7 Dan Ruiz  Dan Ruiz  Jeff Davis  Thad Bettner  
        Env & Permit Cha ir  

 8 Shelly Murphy  Bob Tincher  Heather Dyer  Heather Dyer  
      Vice cha ir    Env & Permit V ice Chair  

 8   Dirk Marks      

10   Rick Kaufman      

11   Amparo Flores    

12   Jeff Sutton (TC4)    

 Staff Joe Trapasso  Jim Watson  Ali Forsythe  Executive Director   

NOTE: Workgroup meetings that have more than 10 representat ives or des ignated 

alternates requires publ ic not icing  





 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3-1 2020 March 19 

0Subject :  Monthly Status Report   

 

Status: Draft  Preparer: Spesert  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC: Watson Date: 2020 March 19  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Watson Ref/File #: 12.221 -210.018  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action:  

No action requested. Discussion and possible di rection to staff regarding the Sites 

Project’s monthly status report.  

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

General Manager and staff  to provide an update on proje ct activi t ies performed 

in February 2020 for ;  Program Management & Administrat ion,  Engagement & 

Outreach, Proposi t ion 1, Environmental ,  Feasibi l i ty  Study and Engineering & 

Technical  Support.   

Prior  Action:  

None.  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

None.  

Staf f Contact:  

Jim Watson  

Attachments :  

Attachment A:  February 2020 Status Report .   



2020 March 19 Reservoir Committee, Agenda Item 3-1, 

Attachment A 

Status: Issued f or Us e 

Purpose: Informational 

Preparer: 

QA/QC: 

JT, KMS, AF, LF 

Watson 

Phase: 2 Version: A 

Date: 2020 March 19 

Caveat: Subject to c h a n g e  Authority Agent: Watson Ref/File #: 1 0. 2 1 1 - 0 1 6. 0 0 0 

Notes:   Page: 1 of 2 

 

Topic: Sites Reservoir Project, Phase 2 

 
Subject:  Monthly Status Report Report Period:   2020 February 

 

Monthly Status  Summary:  

The development of  the S i tes Project cont inues to make progress in  the cr i t ical  areas  

associated with the repr ior i t i zed Phase 2 (2019)  budget and work p lan,  including the 

fol lowing act iv i t ies :  

▪  Cont inuing to advance the Value Planning and Af fordabi l i ty  Analyses.  

▪  Cont inuing to support  Reclamation on complet ion of  thei r  Feas ib i l i ty  Report ,  

inc luding the coordinat ion of  b iological  and cul tura l  moni tor ing along wi th land 

access for  the NODOS Feasib i l i ty  Geotechnical  Invest igat ions.   

▪  Cont inuing effort s  to develop a work p lan through December  2021.  

 

The fol lowing h ighl ights  the status of  act iv i t ies  conducted dur ing the month:  

 

Engineer ing:  

▪  Cont inuing to advance the value plann ing effort  that i s  evaluat ing opt ions to 

improve the projects ’  affordabi l i ty  based on permitt ing cr i te r ia and the cur rent 

level  of  par t ic ipat ion commitments.  Held value planning workshop to ident i fy  a 

potent ia l  a l ternat ive pro ject .   Received input on summary te chnical  

memorandum and draft  value planning report  for  rev iew by the Reservoi r  

Committee and Author i ty  Board in  March.  

 

NOTE:  Development  of  the Value Planning report  includes input f rom the 

envi ronmental  and permit t ing teams into ident i f icat ion of  poss ib le opportuni t ies  

and chal lenges wi th  in i t ia l  concepts.  

▪  Began work on draf t  detai led schedule for  engineer ing f rom value planning 

through feas ib i l i ty  in  coordinat ion wi th the envi r onmental  p lanning,  permi tt ing,  

and the reservoi r  operat ions team.  

▪  Developed engineer ing task  order  mater ia l s  including scope, budget ,  and 

schedule for  serv ice areas  HC (Conveyance) and HR (Reservoi r ) .  

 

Coordinat ion with Reclamation:  

▪  Cont inued coordinat ion and support  for  feas ib i l i ty - level  geotechnical  

invest igat ions.  Reclamation i s  funding and undertak ing addit ional  geotechnical  

invest igat ions  whi le  envi ronmental  compl iance and monitor ing act iv i t ies  a re 

being funded by the Author i ty .  F ie ld act i v i t ies  cont inued at  F letcher 1 and 2.   

Dr i l l ing at F letcher  1 was completed in  February  and downhole geophys ics was  

completed in  ear ly  March.   Dr i l l ing at F letcher 2 was completed in  ear ly  March 

along wi th downhole geophys ics .   Both  holes were backf i l led,  and the s i tes 

c leaned up.  One dr i l l  sh i f t  remains to demobi l i ze a l l  equipment and sh ip al l  

core mater ia l s .    

▪  Cont inued to conduct  landowner coordinat ion act iv i t ies  in  support  of  the 

geotechnical  f ie ld invest igat ions .  

 



Monthly Status Report 2020 February Report Period: 
 

   Page: 2 of 2 

 

 

 

Environmental  P lanning  and Permit t ing:  

▪  Cont inued implement ing the envi ronmental  commitments  including biological ,  

cul tura l  and t r ibal  f ie ld monitor ing act iv i t ies  for  NODOS geotechnical  

invest igat ions .   

▪  Began work on draft  detai led schedule for  operat ions,  p lanning and permitt ing 

components.  

 

Operat ions :  

▪  Cont inued ref inement of  analys i s  tool s  for  dai ly  operat ions,  bypass  cr i te r ia,  

f loodplain inundat ion,  Shasta wi th in year exchanges and other operat ional  

effects .   

 

Stakeholder  Engagement ,  Publ ic  Outreach & Real  Es tate:  

Cont inued ongoing coordinat ion effor ts  wi th landowners ,  local  communi ty  members,  

s tate and federal  e lected off ic ia l s ,  government  agencies and coal i t ions of  regional  

and s tatewide organizat ions including the fol lowing act iv i t ies :  

▪  Responded to landowner requests  for  p roject information,  faci l i tated 

coordinat ion act iv i t ies  wi th  local  government  agencies  and organizat ions  and 

planned for  future landowner,  s takeholders  and general  publ ic outreach 

act iv i t ies  and events .  

▪  Faci l i tated a project  s i te  tour  for  Reclamation techn ical  staff .  

▪  Conducted a pro ject update  br ie f ing wi th state Senator  J im Nielsen .  

 

Program Management & Adminis t rat ion:  

▪  Executed key  consul tants  task  orders  in  support  of  the Amendment 1B  Work P lan  

( i .e.  for  work being performed between January 1 through August  31,  2020.  

▪  Developing Amendment 2 work p lan mater ia l s  to support  work to be per formed 

between September  1,  2020 and December 31,  2021 .  Received input  f rom the 

Reservoi r  Committee and Author i ty  Board re lated to the goals ,  schedule,  and 

potent ia l  cash cal l  scenar ios.   

▪  I s sued revised payment of  c la ims to ut i l i ze Prop 1 (WSIP)  funds  received to 

advance the project.  I s sued payments to consul tants  f rom State checking 

account.  





 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3-2 2020 March 19 

Subject :  Status of Funding Activit ies - State’s  WSIP and Federal (WIIN 

Act and USDA)  

 

Status: Draft  Preparer: Watson  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 March 19  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Watson Ref/File #: 12.221 -210.018  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action :  

No action requested. Discussion and possible direction to staff regarding 

activi t ies related to compl iance with Water  Commission’s  administrat ion of the 

Water Storage Investment program (WSIP)  and access to federal  funding.  

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

The fol lowing topics wi l l  be discussed:  

1.  WSIP:  Ear ly Funding Agreement  (EFA):  Status of  invoices.
 

2.  USDA Condit ional Funding :  

3.  Federal  Appropr iat ions :  Status  

4.  Federal  Feasibi l i ty  Report :  

Prior  Action:  

None. 

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

None.  

Staf f Contact:  

Jim Watson/Joe Trapasso  

Attachments :  

None.  





 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 4-1 2020 March 19 

Subject :  Treasurer’s  Report 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: T rapasso  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 March 19  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: T rapasso  Ref/File #: 10.700  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action:  

Review and consider  accepting the Si tes Project Authori ty Treasurer’s  Report as 

presented in Attachment 4-1A.  

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

Attachment 4-1A incorporates f inancial  information through February 29 , 2020.  

Prior  Action:  

None.  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

None.  

Staf f Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments :  

Attachment A:  February 2020 Treasurer’s Report .   



MKivett
Text Box
2020 March 19 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 4-1, Attachment A



























 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 4-2 2020 March 19  

Subject :  Payment of Claims 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: T rapasso  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 March 19  

Caveat: Act ion  
Authority 

Agent: T rapasso  Ref/File #: 10.700  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action:  

Consider approval  of the Payment of  Claims as presented in  Attachment 4-2A 

with support ing detai ls  provided in Attachment 4-2B.  

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

Attachment A presents the warrants to be drawn against  the  invoices received 

by the Si tes Project Authori ty through March 2,  2020.  

Attachment B summarizes  detai l s  of  the invoices received through March 2,  2020 

and how the incurred costs  are al located between the Authori ty  and Reservoir  

Committee.  

Prior  Action:  

None.  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

Total  Payment of  Cla ims i s $641,112.52 wi th $44,226.44 of  costs being assigned to 

the Authori ty  and $596,886.08 assigned to the Reservoi r  Committee.  

For  the Reservoir  Committee  ass igned amount , $534,965.68 wi l l  be paid through 

the WSIP account and $106,146.84 through the JPA/Sites account  as shown in 

Attachment B.  

Staf f Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments :  

Attachment A:  March 2020 Report on warrants  to be drawn for Payment of  

Claims.  

Attachment B:  March 2020 Monthly Invoice Summary  table.  

 



MKivett
Text Box
2020 March 19 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 4-2, Attachment A





          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review
Date Period by

$ Authority 
Board

Invoice #

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 
Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their March monthly meetings.

  

Consultant/Vendor Total
$ Reservoir 
Committee

March 9, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for March 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

Adept Solutions
 IT Related Services/Computer Equipment 3/1/20 03/20
Adept Solutions
 IT Related Services/Computer Equipment 3/1/20 1/20
AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
 Engineering/Tech 3/2/20 2/20
Bender Rosenthal, Inc. (G)
 Real Estate
Brown and Caldwell (B)
 Project Controls 2/12/20 1/20
Capital Project Strategies, LLC
 Alternative Project Delivery Advisor
CH2M Hill Engineers (Operations) (D)
 Operations / Simulation Modeling 2/19/20 1/20
Colusa Indian Community Council
 Tribal Council 1/31/20 1/20
Colusa Indian Community Council
 Tribal Council 2/29/20 2/20
Darling H2O Consulting, Inc.
 Organizational Assessment 3/1/20 2/20
Dunn Consulting
 Legislative/Regulatory/Strategic Support 3/3/20 2/20
Forsythe Group, LLC
 EPP Manager 2/27/20 2/20
Fugro (I)
 Geotechnical Engineering Services 3/3/20 2/20
Gerald (Jerry) Johns
 Project Operations
HDR (A)
 Project Integration 2/22/20 2/20

$172,196.08

$60,522.55

$2,867.73

$1,017.82

$7,673.14

$8,000.00

$30,660.62

$8,744.05

$259.88 $51.98 $207.90 KMS

$672.20 $134.44 $537.76 KMS
MSP-138726

138721

2000330234

JCW

$38,838.46 LEF

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 KMS

$30,660.62 JCW

$106,709.01 $106,709.01

$38,838.46

$172,196.08
All 

Agents

AEF

$7,673.14 FD

$1,017.82 SPE

SPE

AEF

KMS

JAT

$60,522.55

No Invoice

17363756

No Invoice

D3205400-010

01-31-20-01

02-29-20-01

117

Letter

SPA-202002

$2,867.73

04.72190035-11

No Invoice

1200250916

$8,744.05 LEF

March 2020 Consultant-Vendor Invoice Table
 (Printed 3/9/2020) 

Page 1 of 3

MKivett
Text Box
2020 March 19 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 4-2, Attachment B



          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review
Date Period by

$ Authority 
Board

Invoice #

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 
Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their March monthly meetings.

  

Consultant/Vendor Total
$ Reservoir 
Committee

March 9, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for March 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. (Environ.) (E)
 Env/Biological Services
ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. (Permitting) (F)
 Permitting and Agreements 2/14/20 1/20
J.C. Watson, Inc.
 General Manager Services 3/1/20 2/20
Katz & Associates (C)
 Communications 2/13/20 1/20
K-Coe Isom, LLP
 Accounting
Larsen Wurzel & Associates, Inc.
 Cost Development
M.R. Cleaning Service
 Office Cleaning 2/29/20 2/20
Maximum Pest Control
 Pest Spraying 2/14/20 2/20
MBK Engineers
 Reservoir Operations 2/13/20 1/20
Montague DeRose & Associates, LLC
 Municipal Advisor 2/16/20 1/20
MT Shasta Water
 Office Water 2/20/20 2/20
Perkins Coie, LLP
 Special Legal 2/25/20 1/20
Recology Butte Colusa Counties
 Office Trash Pickup 2/29/20 2/20
Rush Personnel
 Yolanda Tirado Services 2/11/20 2/20
Rush Personnel
 Yolanda Tirado Services 2/11/20 2/20

$1,101.00

$1,925.00

$47.65

$18,450.90

$35.95

$1,058.40

$1,278.90

$41,235.90

$39,865.70

$19,652.49

$200.00

$65.00

No Invoice

No Invoice

50451

20-01-4941.0

4802SITES

471753

JAT

$41,235.90 AEF

$255.78 $1,023.12 KMS

$211.68 $846.72 KMS

$35.95 KMS

$47.65 KMS

$18,450.90 AEF

$1,925.00 JCW

$1,101.00 AEF

$200.00 KMS

$65.00 KMS

JAT

$11,791.50 $7,860.99 KMS

$5,874.23

AEF
No Invoice

0144836

SPA-055

413590

20

$33,991.47 JRT/GA

6146039

37055688

IVC000000135105

IVC000000135106

March 2020 Consultant-Vendor Invoice Table
 (Printed 3/9/2020) 

Page 2 of 3



          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review
Date Period by

$ Authority 
Board

Invoice #

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 
Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their March monthly meetings.

  

Consultant/Vendor Total
$ Reservoir 
Committee

March 9, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for March 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

Rush Personnel
 Yolanda Tirado Services 2/25/20 2/20
Rush Personnel
 Yolanda Tirado Services 2/25/20 2/20
Spesert Consulting
 Bus/Communications Manager 3/4/20 2/20
Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth
 Bond Counsel
The Ferguson Group
 Federal Government Affairs Support 2/1/20 2/20
Trapasso Consulting Services
 Program Operations Manager 3/3/20 2/20
U.S. Bank - Credit Card
 Misc. Expenses 3/2/20 2/20
Wiseman Consulting Group
 ROW/Land Management
Young Wooldridge, Law Offices, LLP
 Legal Counsel 2/29/20 2/20

Monthly Summary 641,112.52 44,226.44 596,886.08 
534,965.68 534,965.68
106,146.84 44,226.44 61,920.40 

$987.84

$1,411.20

$21,589.46

$15,000.00

$29,107.10

$1,548.26

$8,143.27

$1,234.80

$ Authority 
Board

$ Reservoir 
Committee

$249.62

JPA/Sites

$ Total

KMS

KMS

$21,589.46 JCW

$29,107.10 JCW

IVC000000135423

$5,606.27 $2,537.00 JCW

$246.96

$7,500.00

$1,298.64

$7,500.00 JAT

JCW

$282.24 $1,128.96 KMS

KMS

3-20

No Invoice

0220162

SPA 17-29

Online 3/2

No Invoice

63615

IVC000000135424

Cash Accounts
WSIP

Notes: * 

March 2020 Consultant-Vendor Invoice Table
 (Printed 3/9/2020) 

Page 3 of 3



 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 6-1 2020 March 19 

Subject :  Value Planning  

 

Status: Draft  Preparer: F reder i k sen  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC: Watson Date: 2020 March 19  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Watson Ref/File #: 12.221 -2  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action:  

Discussion and possible di rection to staff  regarding value planning efforts and 

the next steps to develop an updated project descr ipt ion.   

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

The Ad Hoc Value Planning Workgroup was formed in late 2019 and continued to 

meet through early  2020.  The Workgroup directed the efforts  of Authori ty staff  

and the consul tant team to formulate and evaluate a broader range of faci l i t ies  

that appear to be more affordable.  On March 2, 2020, the Value Planning Work 

Group, through a sequential  process that evaluated  ini t ial  and ref ined faci l i ty  

alternatives, has identi f ied a recommended set of faci l i t ies and range of 

alternatives that would provide the abi l i ty  to adjust the Project as ci rcumstances 

may dictate.  

 

With the identi f ication of  a recommended project,  the Value Planning Workgroup 

purpose i s completed, and no further  Workgroup meetings are planned.  

 

A Si tes workshop i s scheduled for Monday, March 30, 2020.  The workshop wi l l  

provide an opportunity for  part icipants to ask quest ions and provide feedback 

regarding the value planning study.  The report wi l l  be f inal i zed ref lecting input 

from part icipants and a f inal  report  wi l l  be submitted to the Reservoir  Committee 

and the Authori ty Board for  approval  in Apri l .  

Prior  Action:  

None.  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

None.  

Staf f Contact:  

Lee Frederiksen 

Attachments :  

None.  





 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 7-1 2020 March 19 

Subject :  September 1, 2020 through December 2021 Updated Work 

Plan (Amendment 2) 

 

Status: Dra f t  Preparer: Watson  Phase: 2 Version: B 

Purpose: Sta f f  Repor t  QA/QC: AEF/JAT  Date: 2020  March 19  

Caveat: Informat iona l  
Authority 

Agent: Trapasso  Ref/File #: 12.221 

Notes:  Page: 1  o f  3 
 

Requested Action:  

Discussion and possible direction to staff  regarding the development  of  the 

updated work plan for  the period of performance start ing September 1, 2020  and 

ending December 31, 2021 in  accordance with a proposed Amendment 2 to the 

current Part icipation Agreement .  

Background: 

To continue to advance the Si tes Project  beyond August  31, 2020,  an amended 

part icipation agreement (Amendment 2) i s  needed that includes an addit ional  

funding commitment (aka cash cal l ) .  These funds can then be leveraged using a 

combination of  the Prop 1 (WSIP)  early funding, which i s capped at $40.8 mi l l ion , 

and a port ion of the $6 mi l l ion WIIN Act appropriat ion  that occurred in  

December. Based on est imates of local,  s tate,  and federal  funding avai lable,  a 

work plan needs to be prepared and be based on the current level  of  local  and 

state condit ional investment s and the current level  of  federal  interest .  The 

proposed goals of th is work plan are:  

a.  To improve certainty related to the reservoi r ’s  operations  and degree of 

operational integrat ion with the State Water Project  and Central  Val ley 

Project to produce benefits for both water supply and rel iabi l i ty purposes and 

water  dedicated to envi ronmental purposes;  

b.  To improve certainty related to the project’s permitabi l i ty  through more-

focused early  agencies’  consultations to then prepare appl ications for  key 

federal  and state permits  and the state’s  water  r ights ;  

c.  To complete the envi ronmental  analysis  and documentation as required under 

CEQA and NEPA; 

d.  To improve certainty  related to the project’s affordabi l i ty  by advancing the 

level of engineering and implementing r i sk management  to improve the 

accuracy of  the cost  est imates.  In  addit ion, pursue low interest  f inancing and 

potential  grants ;   

e.  To continue to cul t ivate and strengthen partnerships wi th local landowners,  

communit ies,  and key stakeholders  that represent environmental,  business,  

labor,  and other interests ;  

f .  To meet the January 1, 2022 Prop 1 (WSIP) mi lestone to remain el igible to 

receive the $775 mi l l ion in construction funding;  

g.  To identi fy continued part icipation Go/No-Go decis ion points  with staggered 

cash cal l s ;  and 



   

 

 Page 2  of  3  

h.  To develop a successor part icipation agreement ,  work plan, and funding or 

f inance plan to advance the Si tes Project beyond December 31,  2021.  

Proposed Schedule:  

 January 17:  Obtain input to overal l  goals ,  pr ior i t ies,  and mi lestone s.  

 February 21: Obtain input to strawman  work plan (task l i s t ,  in i t ial  mi lestones,  

and range of proposed cash cal l s)  and proposed information package to 

be provided to each home board.  

 March 19:  Obtain input to an in it ial  work p lan ( revised task l i s t ,  more-defined 

CPM schedule, and cash cal l  t iming) and proposed information package. 

 March 30:  At a workshop, obtain input to the schedule,  the proposed 

al location of costs ,  and the proposed cash cal l  t iming for  the purpose of 

developing a f inal  draft  of  work plan for approval at the Apri l  meetings.  

 Apri l  17: Obtain f inal  input and approval of  the work plan to create Exhibi t 

B to the amended part icipation agreement .  

NOTE: Authori ty Board’s consideration to approve i s scheduled for Apri l  22 .  

 May 1: Distr ibute document package for  Home Board s’  consideration .  

 July 9 : Response from Home Board for inclusion into agenda package for  

July 16 Reservoir  Committee meeting to :  

1.  Consider approving the part icipation responses.  

2.  Authorize preparation of the f i r st  invoice due in 30 days ( i .e. September 

1,  2020).  Plan i s to dist r ibute invoices to home boards on or before July  

31.  

3.  I f  needed, authorize the rebalancing process .  

NOTE: Authori ty Board’s consideration to approve i s scheduled for July 22.  

 August 21:  Reservoi r  Committee approve consultant services contract 

amendments and in it ial  set  of task orders to issue near-term Notices to 

Proceed on or before September 1 .  

 September 1 : Formal start  of  amendment 2 to the current part icipation 

agreement.  

Updated Work Plan:  

Process:  Based on input from the Reservoi r  Committee , staff continued to 

develop a project schedule through 2021  (Attachment A) , with part icular focus 

given to the cr i t ical  path. Based on the activi t ies scheduled for September 1,  

2020 through December 31,  2021,  prel iminary cost  est imates were developed,  

and the schedule was cost  loaded. The cash f low based on thi s exercise ,  

including cash cal ls  f rom the Reservoi r  Committee ,  i s  included in Attachment B. 

Based on this  scenar io,  the cash cal l  invoices total ing $100/AF would occur as 

fol lows:  

▪  $60/AF,  Due September 1,  2020.  

▪  $40/AF,  Due February 1,  2021.   

 



   

 

 Page 3  of  3  

Prel iminary cost est imates by subject area are shown in Attachment C, ref lecting 

highest pr ior i ty  spending on project permitt ing (36%), engineering in support of 

the project descr ipt ion and feasibi l i ty  (15%), and the environmental  plann ing 

documents (13%).  

 

Based on the revenue scenario and focus ing on the work plan goals as defined, 

the fol lowing activi t ies  are proposed to be deferred beyond December 31,  2021 :  

▪  Any addit ional repayment of Phase 1 contr ibuted credit  to part icipants .  

▪  Payment of  permit appl icat ion fees.  

▪  Purchasing of real  estate.  

▪  Early procurement of  equipment .  

▪  Development of  al ternative del ivery br idging document s,  which includes 

alternative del ivery legal  support .  

▪  Development of a detai led Program Management Plan (PMP)  and associated 

standards.  

▪  Development of pol icies and procedures beyond those necessary to receive 

previously  identi f ied grants or  funding agreements.  

▪  Implementation of a Project Management Information System (PMIS) or a n 

enterpr ise-wide solut ion for  business and asset management (e.g. ERP) .  

Prior  Action:  

February 21, 2020:  Staff  provided information on three possible revenue scenarios 

and a task l i st  for Amendment 2 ( September 1, 2020 and ending December 31,  

2021) . Staff received di rection to continue to develop the $100/AF revenue 

scenario assuming a reduction in part icipation up to 10% . 

January 17, 2020: Staff  provided information regarding the proposed process for  

developing a work plan .  This  work plan proposes to focus on improving certainty 

related to the operations, permitt ing, and affordabi l i ty and meet the January 1, 

2022 Prop 1 (WSIP)  mi lestone to remain el igible to receive funding.  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

Not yet determined  

Staf f Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments :  

Attachment A:  Project Schedule Through Dec 31, 2021 (Amendment 2)  

Attachment B:  Amendment 2 Cash Flow Curves,  Reservoi r  Committee and 

Authori ty Board 

Attachment C:  Amendment 2 Work Plan Spend by Subject Area 



Activity ID Activity Name Ori Dur Start Finish l

tSITES PROSITES PROJECT 548 02-Jan-20 25-Feb-22

MILESTONMILESTONES 327 31-Aug-20 15-Dec-21

MS-001 Local Funding (Go/No-go #1) 0 31-Aug-20
MS-002 Local Funding (Go/No-go #2) 0 08-Jan-21
MS-003 Local Funding (Go/No-go #3) 0 15-Dec-21

LOCAL FULOCAL FUNDING 509 02-Jan-20 31-Dec-21

Execute ParExecute Participation Ageement 1B 95 23-Jan-20 04-Jun-20
PA-010 Amend Task Orders 26 23-Jan-20 27-Feb-20
PA-020 Final Participation Agreement Amendment 1B 15 18-Mar-20 08-Apr-20
PA-030 Engineering Task Orders (HC, HR) 30 23-Jan-20 04-Mar-20
PA-040 Amendment 1B Exhibit B 5 01-Apr-20 08-Apr-20
PA-050 Executed 1B 0 04-Jun-20

Execute ParExecute Participation Agreement 2 114 18-Mar-20 26-Aug-20
PA-120 Draft Participation Agreement Amend 2 for Home Board Review 15 18-Mar-20 08-Apr-20
PA-130 Home Board Review - Determine Participation Level 44 17-Apr-20 18-Jun-20
PA-140 Rebalance Participation 8 19-Jun-20 30-Jun-20
PA-150 Final Participation Agreement Amend 2 with Exhibits 0 30-Jun-20
PA-160 Execute Amendment 2 0 26-Aug-20

Execute SucExecute Successor Participation Areement 2 106 02-Aug-21 31-Dec-21
PA-210 Execute Successor Agreement 106 02-Aug-21* 31-Dec-21

Work Plan AWork Plan Amend 1B 40 02-Jan-20 26-Feb-20
WP-005 Incorporate Comments from Dec Res Comm Mtg 9 02-Jan-20* 14-Jan-20
WP-015 Prepare Final Work Plan 14 15-Jan-20 03-Feb-20
WP-020 Budget & Finance Work Group Review 5 04-Feb-20 10-Feb-20
WP-025 Work Plan 1B Approved 0 26-Feb-20

Work Plan AWork Plan Amend 2 153 28-Jan-20 01-Sep-20
Develop SchDevelop Schedule 29 28-Jan-20 06-Mar-20
WP-040 Develop Draft Schedule thru Dec 31, 2021 13 28-Jan-20 13-Feb-20
WP-060 Develop Final Schedule through Dec 2021 10 24-Feb-20 06-Mar-20

Work Plan SWork Plan Scope Document 50 28-Jan-20 06-Apr-20
WP-050 Draft Work Plan Task List 13 28-Jan-20 13-Feb-20
WP-070 Final Work Plan Scope Document 31 24-Feb-20 06-Apr-20

Work Plan BWork Plan Budget 50 28-Jan-20 06-Apr-20
WP-035 Budget Scenarios and Assumptions 2 11-Feb-20 12-Feb-20
WP-055 Draft Work Plan Budget 13 28-Jan-20 13-Feb-20
WP-090 Final Work Plan Budget 31 24-Feb-20 06-Apr-20

AmendmentAmendment 2 103 07-Apr-20 01-Sep-20
WP-095 Final Amendment 2 Work Plan 5 07-Apr-20 13-Apr-20
WP-110 Develop Task Orders (Sep 2020 to Dec 2021) 51 14-Apr-20 24-Jun-20
WP-120 Work Plan 2 Approved 0 24-Jun-20
WP-130 Start of Amend 2 0 01-Sep-20

VALUE PLVALUE PLANNING 73 02-Jan-20 13-Apr-20

Value PlanniValue Planning Analysis 44 02-Jan-20 03-Mar-20
VP-001 Refine Value Planning Options 3 02-Jan-20 06-Jan-20
VP-002 Screen Value Planning Options 20 07-Jan-20 03-Feb-20
VP-006 Qualitative Permit Screening 37 02-Jan-20 21-Feb-20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

Sites Reservoir Project  Date:  12-Mar-20

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone

Critical Milestone

Summary

Cal Days Project Schedule Page 1 of 8

WORKING DRAFT

MKivett
Text Box
2020 March 19 Reservoir Committee, Agenda Item 7-1, Attachment A



Activity ID Activity Name Ori Dur Start Finish l

tVP-007 Qualitative Env Screening 37 02-Jan-20 21-Feb-20
VP-008 Qualitative Ops Screening 37 02-Jan-20 21-Feb-20
VP-013 Prepare Costs For Value Planning Alternatives 15 04-Feb-20 24-Feb-20
VP-014 Affordability Analysis 4 25-Feb-20 28-Feb-20
VP-015 Screen Alternatives 2 02-Mar-20 03-Mar-20
VP-020 Recommend Preferred Option 0 03-Mar-20

Value PlanniValue Planning Report 42 14-Feb-20 13-Apr-20
VP-025 Value Planning Draft Report 21 14-Feb-20 13-Mar-20
VP-070 Select and Confirm Preferred Project 21 16-Mar-20 13-Apr-20
VP-090 Value Planning Final Report 17 20-Mar-20 13-Apr-20

Preferred PrPreferred Project 0 13-Apr-20 13-Apr-20
VP-095 Approve Preferred Project 0 13-Apr-20

PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION 143 11-Feb-20 31-Aug-20

Determine NDetermine Needs 56 11-Feb-20 28-Apr-20
PDE-10 Environmental Planning Needs 56 11-Feb-20 28-Apr-20
PDE-20 Permitting Needs 56 11-Feb-20 28-Apr-20
PDE-25 Engineering Needs 46 11-Feb-20 14-Apr-20
PDE-30 Operations Needs 10 11-Feb-20 24-Feb-20
PDE-35 Water Rights Needs (Reg Items/Study) 46 11-Feb-20 14-Apr-20

ComponentsComponents 60 01-Apr-20 24-Jun-20
PDE-40 Identify Alternatives for EIR/EIS 30 01-Apr-20 12-May-20
PDE-42 Determine Preliminary Project Construction Sequencing 30 13-May-20 24-Jun-20
PDE-45 Identify Project-Level vs Program Components (Planning) 47 14-Apr-20 18-Jun-20
PDE-47 Identify Project-Level vs Program Components (Permitting) 47 14-Apr-20 18-Jun-20

Develop ProDevelop Project Description 85 29-Apr-20 27-Aug-20
PDE-50 Develop Project Description Construction 85 29-Apr-20 27-Aug-20
PDE-55 Project Description Operations Criteria Complete (see Ops Tasks) 0 12-Jun-20

Project DescProject Description Complete 0 31-Aug-20 31-Aug-20
PDE-60 Project Description 0 31-Aug-20

OPERATIOOPERATIONS 486 02-Jan-20 29-Nov-21

Value PlanniValue Planning Operations 71 02-Jan-20 10-Apr-20
OP-005 Value Planning Model 37 02-Jan-20 21-Feb-20
OP-007 Stony Creek Evaluation 37 02-Jan-20 21-Feb-20
OP-010 Shasta Exchanges Post-Processing and Draft TM 37 02-Jan-20 21-Feb-20
OP-015 Value Planning TM/Document 20 03-Feb-20 28-Feb-20
OP-020 Storage to Release Ratios Table 15 10-Feb-20 28-Feb-20
OP-070 Reclamation Feasibility Complete (Milestone) - Critical Staffing Need 0 10-Apr-20*

Refine OperRefine Operational Parameters 89 10-Feb-20 12-Jun-20
OP-110 Confirm Notched Fremont Weir Approach 44 10-Feb-20 09-Apr-20
OP-120 Model Reclamation with No Storage Investment 44 10-Apr-20 11-Jun-20
OP-130 Confirm Shasta Exchange Approach 44 10-Feb-20 09-Apr-20
OP-140 Confirm Sutter Bypass Approach 44 10-Feb-20 09-Apr-20
OP-150 Confirm Voluntary Agreement Weir Notching Approach 44 10-Feb-20 09-Apr-20
OP-160 Confirm Delta Water Quality Approach 44 10-Feb-20 09-Apr-20
OP-170 Confirm Sacramento River Mortality Approach 44 10-Feb-20 09-Apr-20
OP-180 Determine Baseline 30 10-Feb-20 20-Mar-20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

Sites Reservoir Project  Date:  12-Mar-20

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone

Critical Milestone

Summary

Cal Days Project Schedule Page 2 of 8

WORKING DRAFT



Activity ID Activity Name Ori Dur Start Finish l

tOP-190 Confirm CVP/SWP Integration Approach 44 10-Feb-20 09-Apr-20
OP-200 Confirm Participation Demands Updated 44 10-Feb-20 09-Apr-20
OP-210 Confirm Model Refinements 44 10-Apr-20 11-Jun-20
OP-220 Finalize Operational Criteria 0 12-Jun-20

Full OperatioFull Operations Analysis 104 15-Jun-20 09-Nov-20
OP-410 Initial Modeling Evaluation 45 15-Jun-20 17-Aug-20
OP-420 Preliminary Results Available for Strategy Discussions 0 17-Aug-20
OP-430 Define and Finalize 48 18-Aug-20 23-Oct-20
OP-440 Power and Economics 10 26-Oct-20 06-Nov-20
OP-450 Final Operations Analysis's Output 0 09-Nov-20

CoordinationCoordination 350 14-Jul-20 29-Nov-21
OP-320 Documentation for EIR/EIS and BA/ITP 40 10-Nov-20 08-Jan-21
OP-330 Ongoing Support to EPP, Engineering, & Financial 350 14-Jul-20 29-Nov-21
OP-340 Cumulative and Climate Change 62 10-Nov-20 09-Feb-21
OP-350 Bridging Simulation 126 10-Nov-20 10-May-21
OP-360 Ops Support for Local Feasibility - Water Commission 160 10-Nov-20 28-Jun-21

EIR/EISEIR/EIS 520 11-Feb-20 25-Feb-22

Work Plan &Work Plan & Outline 134 11-Feb-20 18-Aug-20
EIR-001 Prepare EIR/EIS Work Plan 56 11-Feb-20 28-Apr-20
EIR-010 Prepare Annotated Outline 68 13-May-20 18-Aug-20
EIR-015 Introduction Chapter/Recirculation Story 68 13-May-20 18-Aug-20

Draft EIR/EISDraft EIR/EIS 220 01-Sep-20 14-Jul-21
EIR-019 Prepare Revised Draft EIR/EIS  Analysis (Construction) 70 01-Sep-20 10-Dec-20

EIR-020 Prepare Revised Draft EIR/EIS Analysis (Operations) 61 11-Dec-20 09-Mar-21

EIR-021 Status Update to Board 5 11-Jan-21 15-Jan-21
EIR-025 Prepare Cumulative and Climate Change Sections 20 10-Feb-21 09-Mar-21
EIR-026 Prepare Complete Admin Draft EIR/EIS 60 29-Dec-20 23-Mar-21
EIR-030 Authority/Reclamation/Integration Review of Admin Draft EIR/EIS 9 24-Mar-21 05-Apr-21
EIR-040 Revise Draft EIR/EIS Based on Comments 20 06-Apr-21 03-May-21
EIR-045 Live Edit Meeting 1 04-May-21 04-May-21
EIR-050 Work Group & Legal Review of Revised Draft EIR/EIS 22 05-May-21 03-Jun-21
EIR-060 Resolve Work Group Comments 15 04-Jun-21 24-Jun-21
EIR-065 Live Edit Meeting 2 25-Jun-21 28-Jun-21
EIR-067 Final Editing, Formatting and Doc Production 10 29-Jun-21 13-Jul-21
EIR-070 Authority Approval of Release Revised Draft EIR/EIS 1 14-Jul-21 14-Jul-21
EIR-080 Release Revised Draft EIR/EIS and Issue Public Notices 0 14-Jul-21

Public ReviePublic Review 60 15-Jul-21 12-Sep-21
EIR-090 Public Review Period 60 15-Jul-21 12-Sep-21

Summary RSummary Report 67 30-Aug-21 03-Dec-21
EIR-095 Categorize and Sort Comments by Topic 20 30-Aug-21 27-Sep-21
EIR-100 Approach to Response to Comments 15 28-Sep-21 18-Oct-21
EIR-105 Authority/Reclamation/Legal Review 5 19-Oct-21 25-Oct-21
EIR-110 Prepare Summary Report 20 26-Oct-21 22-Nov-21
EIR-115 Work Group & Legal Review of Summary Report 5 23-Nov-21 01-Dec-21
EIR-117 Live Edit Meeting of Summary Report 1 02-Dec-21 02-Dec-21
EIR-120 Draft EIR Summary Report Submittal to CWC 0 03-Dec-21

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

Sites Reservoir Project  Date:  12-Mar-20

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone

Critical Milestone

Summary

Cal Days Project Schedule Page 3 of 8

WORKING DRAFT



Activity ID Activity Name Ori Dur Start Finish l

tResponse toResponse to Comments 90 19-Oct-21 25-Feb-22
EIR-130 Begin Preparation of Final EIR/EIS Including Response to Comments 90 19-Oct-21 25-Feb-22

PERMITTIPERMITTING 439 14-Apr-20 06-Jan-22

Biological ABiological Assessment 306 14-Apr-20 28-Jun-21
BA-001 Initial Desktop Analysis 60 01-Oct-20 28-Dec-20
BA-010 Mitigation Planning 202 14-Apr-20 29-Jan-21
BA-015 Adaptive Management Plan 202 14-Apr-20 29-Jan-21
BA-019 Confirm Federal Scope of Action (ESA) 38 14-Apr-20 05-Jun-20
BA-020 Permitting Construction Project Description 16 08-Jun-20 29-Jun-20
BA-022 Permitting Operations Project Description 20 20-Oct-20 16-Nov-20
BA-024 Prepare Construction Analysis 97 01-Oct-20 18-Feb-21
BA-025 Prepare Operations Analysis 60 17-Nov-20 12-Feb-21
BA-030 Finalize Admin Draft BA 20 19-Feb-21 18-Mar-21
BA-032 Submit Final Admin Draft BA 0 18-Mar-21
BA-035 Independent Review Draft BA 30 19-Mar-21 17-Apr-21
BA-055 Reclamation, Legal, and Work Group Review 30 19-Mar-21 17-Apr-21
BA-057 Revise Admin Draft BA 30 19-Apr-21 28-May-21
BA-060 Submit Revised Admin Draft BA to Reclamation 0 28-May-21
BA-075 Final Reclamation and Solicitor Office Review 30 29-May-21 27-Jun-21
BA-100 Reclamation Submit BA to USFWS & NMFS 0 28-Jun-21

BO IncidentaBO Incidental Task Authorization 135 28-Jun-21 09-Nov-21
BA-1110 BO Incidental Take Authorization 135 28-Jun-21 09-Nov-21

ITP - CESA (ITP - CESA (Se 2081) Operations 231 12-Jan-21 07-Dec-21
CES-190 Prepare Operations Analysis 30 12-Jan-21 22-Feb-21
CES-200 Additional Mitigation Planning 30 23-Feb-21 05-Apr-21
CES-210 Prepare Draft ITP Application 60 01-Jun-21 24-Aug-21
CES-220 Legal Review of Draft ITP App 30 25-Aug-21 23-Sep-21
CES-230 Work Group Review of Draft ITP App 30 25-Aug-21 23-Sep-21
CES-240 Revise Draft ITP Application 20 23-Sep-21 21-Oct-21
CES-250 Authority Board Approval of ITP App 30 21-Oct-21 06-Dec-21
CES-260 Submit ITP Application to CDFW 0 07-Dec-21

ITP - CESA (ITP - CESA (Se 2081) Construction 300 01-Oct-20 07-Dec-21
CES-015 Initial Desktop Analysis 30 01-Oct-20 11-Nov-20
CES-020 Prepare Terrestrial Analysis 30 12-Nov-20 28-Dec-20
CES-025 Mitigation Planning 30 29-Dec-20 09-Feb-21
CES-030 Prepare Draft ITP Application 60 01-Jun-21 24-Aug-21
CES-040 Legal Review of Draft ITP App 30 25-Aug-21 23-Sep-21
CES-060 Work Group Review of Draft ITP App 30 25-Aug-21 23-Sep-21
CES-070 Revise Draft ITP Application 20 23-Sep-21 21-Oct-21
CES-080 Authority Board Approval of ITP App 30 21-Oct-21 06-Dec-21
CES-090 Submit ITP Application to CDFW 0 07-Dec-21

Section 106Section 106 317 01-Sep-20 02-Dec-21
106-000 Confirmation of Section 106 Federal Lead Agency 0 08-Sep-20
106-001 Prepare SHPO Initiation Package 20 01-Sep-20 29-Sep-20
106-002 Authority/Reclamation/Integration Reviews 10 30-Sep-20 13-Oct-20
106-003 Management/Work Group Reviews 10 14-Oct-20 27-Oct-20
106-004 Revisions 10 28-Oct-20 10-Nov-20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

Sites Reservoir Project  Date:  12-Mar-20

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone

Critical Milestone

Summary

Cal Days Project Schedule Page 4 of 8

WORKING DRAFT



Activity ID Activity Name Ori Dur Start Finish l

t106-005 Reclamation Submits to SHPO 0 17-Nov-20
106-006 SHPO Review and Comments 30 18-Nov-20 17-Dec-20
106-021 Prepare Consultation Information Package 15 17-Dec-20 11-Jan-21
106-022 Authority/Reclamation/Integration Reviews 10 11-Jan-21 25-Jan-21
106-023 Management/Work Group Reviews 10 25-Jan-21 08-Feb-21
106-024 Revisions 10 08-Feb-21 22-Feb-21
106-025 Reclamation Distributes to SHPO and Invited Consulting Parties 5 22-Feb-21 01-Mar-21
106-026 Parties Accept Invitation for Consulting Party Status 30 02-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
106-032 Arrange Meeting Logistics and Prepare Materials 20 22-Feb-21 22-Mar-21
106-033 Conduct Meetings 10 01-Mar-21 15-Mar-21
106-042 Authority/Reclamation/Integration Reviews 10 30-Mar-21 13-Apr-21
106-043 Management/Work Group Reviews 10 13-Apr-21 27-Apr-21
106-044 Revisions 10 27-Apr-21 11-May-21
106-052 Circulate Draft PA to SHPO and Consulting Parties 5 27-Apr-21 04-May-21
106-053 Deadline for Comments on Draft PA 30 05-May-21 03-Jun-21
106-061 Prepare Draft Final PA 20 03-Jun-21 01-Jul-21
106-062 Authority/Reclamation/Integration Reviews 10 01-Jul-21 16-Jul-21
106-063 Management/Work Group Reviews 10 16-Jul-21 30-Jul-21
106-064 Revisions 10 30-Jul-21 13-Aug-21
106-072 Circulate Draft Final PA to SHPO and Consulting Parties 5 13-Aug-21 20-Aug-21
106-073 Deadline for Comments on Draft Final PA 30 21-Aug-21 19-Sep-21
106-081 Prepare Final PA 15 20-Sep-21 08-Oct-21
106-082 Authority/Reclamation/Integration Reviews 10 11-Oct-21 22-Oct-21
106-083 Management/Work Group Reviews 10 25-Oct-21 05-Nov-21
106-084 Revisions 10 08-Nov-21 19-Nov-21
106-091 Consult with SHPO and Consulting Parties on Final PA 5 22-Nov-21 30-Nov-21
106-092 Circulate Final PA to SHPO and Consulting Parties for Signatures 5 22-Nov-21 30-Nov-21
106-093 Deadline for Signatures on Final PA 0 02-Dec-21

Water RightWater Rights 341 01-Sep-20 06-Jan-22
WR-005 Water Availability Analysis & Planning/Coordination with SWRCB 210 01-Sep-20 29-Jun-21
WR-025 Prepare Water Right Application 121 15-Jul-21 06-Jan-22

Section 404Section 404 419 14-Apr-20 07-Dec-21
404-001 Agreement with Reclamation for LEDPA  Analysis 15 14-Apr-20 04-May-20
404-003 USACE LEDPA & NEPA , 404/408 and WD Approach 88 05-May-20 08-Sep-20
404-010 Desktop Wetland Delineation Analysis (includes Waters of the State) 150 01-Oct-20 04-May-21
404-020 Submit Delineation to USACE 0 05-May-21
404-025 Pre-Application Meeting 1 01-Jun-21 02-Jun-21
404-030 Preliminary Wetland Delineation Acceptance 90 06-May-21 03-Aug-21
404-035 Prepare Compensatory Mitigation Plan 161 23-Feb-21 08-Oct-21
404-050 Prepare Draft 404 Application 42 03-Aug-21 01-Oct-21
404-060 Authority/Integration/Work Group Review of Draft 404 Application 20 11-Oct-21 05-Nov-21
404-070 Prepare Final 404 Application 20 08-Nov-21 07-Dec-21
404-120 Submit 404 Application 0 07-Dec-21

Section 408Section 408 341 01-Sep-20 06-Jan-22
408-005 Coordinate with CVFPB and USACE 20 01-Sep-20 29-Sep-20
408-010 Assume Start of 50% Design of 408 Jurisdictional Features 0 01-Jul-21
408-130 Prepare Draft Encroachment Permit/408 Request w/Engineering Team 129 05-Jul-21 06-Jan-22

Section 401 Section 401 Water Quality 311 09-Sep-20 30-Nov-21

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

Sites Reservoir Project  Date:  12-Mar-20

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone

Critical Milestone

Summary

Cal Days Project Schedule Page 5 of 8

WORKING DRAFT



Activity ID Activity Name Ori Dur Start Finish l

t401-120 Coordinate with RWQCB and SWRCB 84 09-Sep-20 08-Jan-21
401-130 Prepare Draft 401 Application 42 03-Aug-21 01-Oct-21
401-140 Authority/Integration/Work Group Review of Draft 401 20 01-Oct-21 29-Oct-21
401-150 Prepare Final 401 Application 20 29-Oct-21 30-Nov-21
401-160 Submit 401 Application 0 30-Nov-21

FEASIBILIFEASIBILITY-LEVEL GEOTECH 337 01-Sep-20 30-Dec-21

GSR-010 Geotechnical Permitting & Planning, Right of Access 61 01-Sep-20 25-Nov-20
GSR-020 Conduct Geotechnical Field Investigation 85 30-Nov-20 30-Mar-21
GSR-030 Data Evaluation and Prepare Geotechnical Data Reports 107 29-Jan-21 29-Jun-21
GSR-040 Data Gap Assessment and Preliminary Planning for Design Level Inv for P 149 28-May-21 30-Dec-21

ENGINEERENGINEERING 449 24-Mar-20 30-Dec-21

Support of PSupport of Project Description 449 24-Mar-20 30-Dec-21
ENG-110 Engineering Consultants Brought On Board (complete prior to Sept 1) 0 24-Mar-20
ENG-120 Coordination of CADD and GIS Standards 5 25-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
ENG-130 Coordination to Identify Alternatives for EIR/EIS & Related Studies 5 25-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
ENG-140 Coordination to Finalize Storage & Conveyance Capacities 5 25-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
ENG-145 Coordination with Reclamantion on Approach 5 25-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
ENG-150 Gather Data from Prior Draft EIR/EIS 10 25-Mar-20 07-Apr-20
ENG-160 Prepare Project Base Map 20 01-Apr-20 28-Apr-20
ENG-170 Prepare Basis of Feasibility Design 22 01-Apr-20 30-Apr-20
ENG-180 Conduct Field Reviews (as needed) 5 01-Apr-20 07-Apr-20
ENG-190 Prepare Preliminary Feasibility Level Design 55 01-May-20 20-Jul-20
ENG-193 Develop Hydaulic Model 30 01-May-20 12-Jun-20
ENG-195 Prepare Final Feasibility Level Design 30 21-Jul-20 31-Aug-20
ENG-200 Develop CADD Drawings of Key Features 85 01-May-20 31-Aug-20
ENG-210 Provide Information on Key Project Features & Facilities 21 01-Sep-20 30-Sep-20
ENG-220 Convert Drawings to GIS Geodatabase File Format to Support Environme 21 01-Sep-20 30-Sep-20
ENG-230 Support to Environmental and Permitting Team 316 01-Oct-20 30-Dec-21

Cost EstimaCost Estimate, Feasibility, Constructability 295 01-Oct-20 30-Nov-21
ENG-240 Identify Project Objectives 11 01-Oct-20 15-Oct-20
ENG-250 Feasibility Project Description 0 15-Oct-20
ENG-260 Obtain Operations Simulation Results of Preferred Option 0 16-Nov-20
ENG-270 Develop Costs Associated with Mitigation Measures 15 16-Oct-20 05-Nov-20
ENG-280 Develop Class 4 Cost Estimate (State Feasibility) 25 17-Nov-20 23-Dec-20
ENG-290 Risk and Uncertainty Assessment 20 06-Nov-20 07-Dec-20
ENG-300 Coordinate with Operations to Confirm Project Benefits 45 17-Nov-20 22-Jan-21
ENG-310 Project Benefits Consist with the Ops Plan 40 08-Dec-20 03-Feb-21
ENG-320 Cost Allocation 20 04-Feb-21 03-Mar-21
ENG-330 Technical Feasibility 20 04-Feb-21 03-Mar-21
ENG-340 Obtain the Finding of Env Feasibility with Mitigation 5 04-May-21 10-May-21
ENG-370 Constructability 20 04-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
ENG-400 Develop DSOD Engagement Plan 96 15-Jul-21 30-Nov-21
ENG-404 Coordinate on a Geotechnical Investigation Plan 96 15-Jul-21 30-Nov-21
ENG-406 Coordinate to Develop Geotechnical Permitting Plan 96 15-Jul-21 30-Nov-21
ENG-410 Develop Program Design/Construction/Permit Implementation Plan 96 15-Jul-21 30-Nov-21
ENG-420 Advance Preliminary Hydraulics Model 40 20-May-21 16-Jul-21
ENG-440 Final Hydraulics Model 23 19-Jul-21 18-Aug-21

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

Sites Reservoir Project  Date:  12-Mar-20

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone

Critical Milestone

Summary

Cal Days Project Schedule Page 6 of 8

WORKING DRAFT



Activity ID Activity Name Ori Dur Start Finish l

tEconomics aEconomics and Financial 20 04-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
Feasibility RFeasibility Report 20 04-Mar-21 31-Mar-21
ENG-350 Economic Feasibility 5 04-Mar-21 10-Mar-21
ENG-360 Financial Feasibility 20 04-Mar-21 31-Mar-21

Authority FeAuthority Feasibility Report 70 01-Apr-21 09-Jul-21
Feasibility RFeasibility Report 70 01-Apr-21 09-Jul-21
ENG-380 Prepare Draft Feasibility Report 30 01-Apr-21 12-May-21
ENG-382 Executive Summary (Storyboard) 5 01-Apr-21 07-Apr-21
ENG-384 Executive Summary Final 5 06-May-21 12-May-21
ENG-385 Work Group Review 5 13-May-21 19-May-21
ENG-390 Prepare Final Feasibility Report 30 20-May-21 01-Jul-21
ENG-392 Reservoir Committee and Board Approval 5 05-Jul-21 09-Jul-21

PROP 1PROP 1 289 23-Oct-20 15-Dec-21

CWC FeasibCWC Feasibility Review 180 31-Mar-21 15-Dec-21
CWC-391 Release for CWC Review Pkg 1: Engineering 0 09-Jul-21
CWC-393 Release for CWC Review Pkg 2: Economic and Finance 0 31-Mar-21
CWC-396 Release for CWC Review Pkg 3: Environmental with Res Ops 0 03-Dec-21
CWC-397 CWC Review Pkg 1: Engineering 30 12-Jul-21 20-Aug-21
CWC-407 CWC Review Pkg 2: Economic and Finance 30 01-Apr-21 12-May-21
CWC-417 CWC Review Pkg 3: Environmental with Res Ops 8 06-Dec-21 15-Dec-21

CWC DetermCWC Determination 289 23-Oct-20 15-Dec-21
CWC-420 Provide CWC with Revised Public Benefits 0 23-Oct-20
CWC-450 CWC Public Review Draft EIR/EIS 30 15-Jul-21 25-Aug-21
CWC-500 State Determination of Feasibility 0 15-Dec-21*

PROJECT PROJECT OPERATIONS AND FINANCES 509 02-Jan-20 31-Dec-21

REAL ESTATREAL ESTATE 509 02-Jan-20 31-Dec-21
Real Estate LReal Estate Landowner Coordination 509 02-Jan-20 31-Dec-21
RE-200 Real Estate Landowner Coordination 171 02-Jan-20 31-Aug-20
RE-210 Real Estate Landowner Coordination 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21

COMMUNICCOMMUNICATIONS & GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 509 02-Jan-20 31-Dec-21
CG-000 Communication & Government Affairs 171 02-Jan-20 31-Aug-20
CG-10 Communication & Government Affairs 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21

OrganizationOrganizational Assessment 255 02-Jan-20 31-Dec-20
ORA-000 Organizational Assessment Direction 171 02-Jan-20 31-Aug-20
ORA-010 Organizational Assessment 84 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-20

Executive DExecutive Director 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21
EXD-010 Executive Director 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21

Contract AmContract Amendments 486 04-Feb-20 31-Dec-21
CON-010 Contract Management 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21
CON-022 Revise Service Area Task Orders for Approval 20 04-Feb-20 02-Mar-20

Invoicing & RInvoicing & Reporting 499 16-Jan-20 31-Dec-21
INV-032 Prepare 4Q2019 CWC invoice 17 16-Jan-20* 07-Feb-20
INV-033 Prepare Q12020 CWC invoice 18 16-Jan-20* 10-Feb-20
REP-010 Quarterly Reporting 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21
REP-020 Annual Reporting 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21

Financial AsFinancial Assistance Agreement 55 14-Jan-20 30-Mar-20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

Sites Reservoir Project  Date:  12-Mar-20

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone

Critical Milestone

Summary

Cal Days Project Schedule Page 7 of 8

WORKING DRAFT



Activity ID Activity Name Ori Dur Start Finish l

tFAA-005 Prepare Draft FA Scope and Form 424 15 14-Jan-20 03-Feb-20
FAA-010 Review Scope with USBR 5 04-Feb-20 10-Feb-20
FAA-015 Prepare Budget Estimates, Narrative and Form 424A/B, SFLLL 15 11-Feb-20 02-Mar-20
FAA-020 Review with USBR 10 03-Mar-20 16-Mar-20
FAA-025 Finalize Draft FA 10 17-Mar-20 30-Mar-20

Plan of FinanPlan of Finance 319 30-Apr-20 02-Aug-21
POF-005 Plan of Finance Update 1 (Update Affordability) 0 30-Apr-20*
POF-010 Plan of Finance (Fin Feas) 0 01-Mar-21*
POF-015 Plan of Finance (WIFIA Loan) 0 01-Apr-21*
POF-020 WIFIA/LOI 0 30-Jun-21*
POF-025 Plan of Finance (Home Board Pkg) 0 02-Aug-21*

WIFIA Loan AWIFIA Loan Application 75 20-Jan-20 01-May-20
WL-005 Prepare Initial Loan Application 20 20-Jan-20* 14-Feb-20
WL-010 Review Loan Application 35 17-Feb-20 03-Apr-20
WL-015 Prepare Loan Application for Facilities 20 06-Apr-20 01-May-20

Risk AssessRisk Assessment 195 25-Feb-20 30-Nov-20
RA-005 Risk Analysis of Recommend Option Meeting 40 25-Feb-20 20-Apr-20
RA-010 Prepare Cost Risk Update 10 21-Apr-20 04-May-20
RA-020 Prepare RA 66 26-Aug-20 30-Nov-20*
RA-030 Submit Admin Final RA 0 30-Nov-20*

Cost of YearCost of Year Deliveries 51 02-Jan-20 12-Mar-20
CYD-005 Prepare Progress Report 30 02-Jan-20 12-Feb-20
CYD-010 In-progress Briefing 1 13-Feb-20 13-Feb-20
CYD-015 Prepare Final Report 20 13-Feb-20 11-Mar-20
CYD-020 In-progress Briefing 1 12-Mar-20 12-Mar-20

Strategic PlaStrategic Planner 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21
STP-010 Strategic Planner 338 01-Sep-20 31-Dec-21

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

Sites Reservoir Project  Date:  12-Mar-20

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone

Critical Milestone

Summary

Cal Days Project Schedule Page 8 of 8

WORKING DRAFT



 ‐

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 ‐

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20 Jan‐21 Feb‐21 Mar‐21 Apr‐21 May‐21 Jun‐21 Jul‐21 Aug‐21 Sep‐21 Oct‐21 Nov‐21 Dec‐21
Revenue 12,120 1,834 9,514 2,000 1,834 2,000 1,834 1,834

Expenses 2,743 2,468 1,926 2,522 1,900 2,092 2,579 2,011 2,012 1,698 1,342 1,460 1,274 1,542 3,013 2,303
Cum Revenue 12,120 12,120 13,954 13,954 13,954 23,468 25,468 25,468 27,301 27,301 29,301 31,135 31,135 31,135 32,969 32,969

Cum Expenses 2,743 5,211 7,136 9,658 11,559 13,651 16,230 18,241 20,254 21,952 23,293 24,753 26,027 27,569 30,582 32,885

Cash Flow ‐ Reservoir Committee Amend 2
Revenue vs Expenses

(x000s)

Revenue Expenses Cum Revenue Cum Expenses

$ 
M
on

th
ly
 

Cash Call
$40AF

Cash Call 
$60 AF

WSIP
WIIN

WSIPWSIPWSIP WIIN

WSIP +

$ 
 C
um

ul
at
iv
e

2020  March 19 Reservoir Committee, Agenda Item 7-1, 
Attachment B



 ‐

 100

 200

 300

 400

 500

 600

 700

 ‐

 100

 200

 300

 400

 500

 600

Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20 Jan‐21 Feb‐21 Mar‐21 Apr‐21 May‐21 Jun‐21 Jul‐21 Aug‐21 Sep‐21 Oct‐21 Nov‐21 Dec‐21
Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20 Jan‐21 Feb‐21 Mar‐21 Apr‐21 May‐21 Jun‐21 Jul‐21 Aug‐21 Sep‐21 Oct‐21 Nov‐21 Dec‐21

Revenue 150 500
Expenses 36 38 33 38 36 42 51 49 45 49 47 40 36 36 35 38

Cum Revenue 150 150 150 150 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650

Cum Expenses 36 74 107 145 181 223 275 324 369 418 465 505 541 577 612 650

Cash Flow ‐ Authority Board Amend 2
Revenue vs Expenses

(x000s)

Revenue Expenses Cum Revenue Cum Expenses

$ 
M
on

th
ly
 

AB Membership

$ 



Permitting
36%

Engineering
15%

Environmental 
Planning
13%

Mgmt
8%

Geotech
8%

Modeling
7%

Controls
6%

Growth
3%

Comms
2% Funding

1%

Real Estate
1%

Key Consulant Allocation By Subject

Budgeted Cost

Summary Tasks Resource Name Funding Type

2020  March 19 Reservoir Committee, Agenda Item 7-1, Attachment C



 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 8-1 2020 March 19 

Subject :  Extending to Current Participation Agreement  

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: Bol ing  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 March 19  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Watson Ref/File #:  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  2 

 

Requested Action:  

Discussion and possible di rection to staff regarding the proposed amendment to 

the current part ic ipat ion agreement and support ing documents .   

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

In an effort to support the individual Reservoi r  Committee members to continue 

to garner support f rom their  home boards for advancing the Amendment 2 work  

plan and associated cash cal l ,  s taff i s  developing a package of documents that 

you can use to inform your home boards.   Thi s home board package i s proposed 

to include the fol lowing:  

▪  Amended Phase 2 Part icipation Agreement with update Exhibi t B (summarized 

work plan) .  

▪  Value Planning Report that summarizes the efforts and proposed changes to 

“r ight s i ze” the project.  

▪  Draft Storage Pol icy that summarizes how each part icipant can uti l i ze thei r  

share of the reservoirs ’  s torage.  

▪  2019 Annual Report .  

▪  A four-page prospectus key accompli shments and summariz ing other on -

going activi t ies as wel l  as identi fy ing activi t ies that wi l l  be focused upon under 

an addit ional cash cal l  scenario .  

▪  A template PowerPoint presentation that can be modif ied to f i t  the needs of 

your  respective home boards.  

Proposed Schedule:  

March 19,  2020  –  Provide working draft  handout of  the prospectus for  comment.  

March 19,  2020  –  Receive direction f rom the committee i f  addit ional i tems are 

needed for to take to their  home boards.  

March 30,  2020  –  Hold workshop to ref ine prospect us and power point 

presentation.  

Apr i l  17,  2020  –  Obtain f inal  input and approval  of  the document package. 

NOTE: Authori ty Board’s consideration is  scheduled for  Apri l  22.  

May 1,  2020  –  Di st r ibute document package to representatives for use with their  

respective Board.  



 Page 2  of  2  

July 9 ,  2020  –  Response f rom Home Board for inclusion into agenda package for  

July 16 Reservoir  Committee meeting to:  

1.  Consider approving the part icipation responses.  

2.  Authorize preparation of  the f i rs t  invoice due in  30 days ( i .e.  September 1, 

2020) . Plan is  to dist r ibute invoices to home boards on or before July  31.  

3.  I f  needed, authorize the rebalancing process .  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source: 

None.  

Staf f Contact :  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments :  

None.  A power point presentation wi l l  be presented at the meeting .  


